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The Chief Surveyor,
Gisborne Land Digtriect 0ffice,

GISBORDINE.

Dear Sir, Hiwarau A Block.

We are agfing for the Lessees of a native block of some
600 acres situated at Kutarere and known as Hiwarau A.
About 1918 or 1919 a survey plan was prepared by Mr.Charles Clayton
of Matatae. We wigh to know whether he received'gis ingtructions
from the Native Survey Department.

OQur inquiry on this matter was made first to Auckland butb

the Chief Surveyor has referred us to yonr 0ffice.

Yours faithfully,
Urquhart & Urquhart
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ltesars Urguhart & Urquuart,
Solicitors,

Box 5,
1 PUK
Hiwdrau & Block.
In reply to your letter of tne §th ingt,, re

the above, I have to stut= that no authority wus issuaed
to dr.Chas,Clayton Tor the survey of tnis block.

I may atate for your information thit
correspondence on our files show Lhat a survey for title

purposes  was made in 1919 by mr,tlayton for the lessee,

Mr.iarnold T.lerris, and the plan forwarded to the Listrict

.
Land hepietrar for anproval,

Chief Gurveyor,
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